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      MY Heavenly Father, I pray for the words that will show the world the need for International Condemnation of the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" necessary to end the reign of terror it is inflicting upon our world. I pray, for the world to unite on "common ground" that is based upon truth, justice, honor and integrity to restore the "Constitutional Government" of the "united States of America" that has been over-thrown by the British and their "foreign agents" engaged in conspiracy to dominate the world. I pray, my words will unite honorable governments and men in a combined effort to challenge the corruption of the current administration and hold it accountable for its genocide of the American people. I pray, that the morals, ethics and principles necessary to achieve world support will be present in this declaration. I pray, GOD will lead and guide my hand to HIS will. In Jesus name, I pray, Amen.

     In the words of my forefathers, "When in the course of human events it becomes necessary for one people to dissolve their political bonds which have connected them with another and to assume among the power of the earth, the separate and equal station to which the laws of nature and Nature's God entitle them, a decent respect to the opinions of mankind requires that they should declare the causes which impel them to separation". These historic words sparked 13 colonies to unite and oppose the tyranny of the King of Great Britain, the strongest military force of that era. With these words the "United States of America" was born, the "Declaration of Independence" of July 4, 1776 stated to the world the morals, ethics and principles upon which this nation was founded, thus began a hope and dream amongst all people of liberty and justice for all.

My Forefathers, stated their beliefs clearly, "We hold these truths to be self-evident, that all men are created equal, that they are endowed by their Creator with certain unalienable Rights, that among these are Life, Liberty and the pursuit of Happiness. --That to secure these rights, Governments are instituted among men, deriving their just powers from the consent of the governed,-- That whenever any form of government becomes destructive of these ends, it is the Right of the People to alter or to abolish it, and institute new government, laying its foundation on such principles and organizing its powers in such form, as to them shall seem most likely to effect their safety  and happiness." These morals, ethics and principles that the "united States of America" declared before the World, have been forgotten by the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA INCORPORATED" who has become a "dictatorship" of our modern world. The foundation of America, our Constitution, has been cast out in favor of "Corporate Rule". Banks, Corporations, Judges, Politicians, and Attorneys have unlawfully become the "Ruling Class" in America and are unlawfully claiming powers that are prohibited by the "Constitution". These "Organized Crime" figures work in conspiracy to steal, persecute, terrorize and dominate all who object to their illusion of power. This is not only done nationally, but internationally as well. The "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" has become the bully of the world, like the King of Great Britain, Caesar, Hitler, etc. the "PRESIDENT" and his Administration has failed to serve and protect the American People and has become a threat to them, their rights, privileges and immunities.

     History is repeating itself, only instead of the crimes being those of the King of Great Britain, the crimes are those of the "PRESIDENT" of the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED". When my Forefathers were faced with this "Tyranny" in their time, they declared, "Prudence, indeed will dictate that Governments long established should not be changed for light or transient causes; and accordingly all experience had shown that mankind are more disposed to suffer, while evils are sufferable than to right themselves by abolishing the forms to which they are accustomed. But when a long train of abuses and usurpations, pursuing them under absolute despotism, it is their right, it is their duty, to throw off such government and to provide new guards for their future security.-- Such has been the patient sufferance of these colonies; and such is now the necessity which constrains them to alter their former systems of government. The history of the present King of Great Britain is a history of repeated injuries and usurpations, all having in direct object the establishment of absolute tyranny over these States. To prove this let facts be submitted to a candid world." While the Facts and tyrants have changed, the motives and methods are basically the same. The age old method of gaining power through political manipulation of the laws to establish a class of superior citizens, "UNITED STATES CITIZENS" have become the tyrants that are inflicting tyranny upon the American Nationals for their profit and pleasure. The following facts are presented to show why I no longer support the corrupt administration:

1. The "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" is a "conspiracy" of "foreign agents" loyal to the  "Queen of Great Britain" engaged in "Treason" to over-throw the "Constitution for the united States of America".

2. These "foreign agents" have united to establish a ruling class of "UNITED STATES CITIZENS" and accepted "titles of nobility" prohibited by Article I, Section 10 of the "Constitution for the united States of America".

3. These "foreign agents" have conspired to unlawfully seize all "Public Offices" of the constitutional "united States of America" and have made these "Public Offices" the private domain of the "British Accredited Registry" also known as the "B.A.R. Association".

4. These "foreign agents" are prohibited to hold any "Public Office" of trust or profit by Constitutional Mandate lawfully established as the 13th Amendment, ratified as law in 1819, of the "Constitution for the united States of America". Commonly referred to as the lost 13th Amendment.

5. "Foreign Agents" have gained control of the courts of the Constitutional "united States of America" to enslave the "American People" in penal colonies operated by corporations for profit, by warehousing humans.

6. "Foreign Agents" unlawfully acting as "JUDGES" have abandoned all law to imprison the "American People" without any evidence of "injury to person" or "damage to property". "Foreign Agents" without an "injured party" have unlawfully created a system of "involuntary servitude" in violation of the current 13th Amendment.

7. "Foreign Agents" are unlawfully being paid as "JUDGES", "UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS" and "FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDERS" to work in conspiracy to violate the rights, privileges and immunities of the "American People".

8. "Foreign Agents" unlawfully acting as a representative of the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA" and "FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDERS" work in concert to coerce, intimidate, threaten and torture the "American People" into "guilty pleas" to "Fictitious Crimes" for the profit of corporate prisons.

9. "Foreign Agents" are unlawfully acting as "JUDGES", "UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS" and "FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDERS" to operate "Prosecutorial Misconduct", "Racketeering" and "Privateering".

10. President Obama has been repeatedly informed of this conspiracy and as a member of the B.A.R. has refused to act against this corruption.

11. "Foreign Agents have conspired to unlawfully seize all banks and other financial institutions to create a monopoly of the "united States Currency" for corporate and B.A.R. interests only.

12. "Foreign Agents" have conspired with the PRESIDENT and CONGRESS to defraud the American Taxpayers of Billions and Billions of dollars for the financial profit of those engaged in the bail out of the Banks.

13. "Foreign Agents" have conspired to unlawfully establish corporations have rights superior to the American People who are denied their rights, privileges and immunities in the courts operated by "foreign agents".

14. "Foreign Agents" have declared a monopoly on commerce and prohibited the American People their absolute right to "Contract", corporations have established only they have contracts in the courts of the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED".

15. "Foreign Agents" have created unjust laws that violate international laws of commerce and refuse to honor their acts, treaties and agreements made as a "sovereign nation".

16. "Foreign Agents" have suspended "Habeas Corpus" without lawful cause in violation of Article I, Section 9 of the "Constitution for the united States of America" and international treaties.

17. "Foreign Agents" have created a system of "Extortion" to steal the property of the "American People" without the "Original Note" by an unjust law entitled "Non-judicial Foreclosure, which allows "foreign agents" to steal property through the courts, sell it to "foreign agents" acting as "Bankers", who then sell it at 100% profit. This has become the widest spread "Organized Crime" in American history.

18. "Foreign Agents" have unlawfully acted as "Bankers" and refused to process "legal tender" in clear violation of HJR 192, also known as "Public Law 73-10".

19. "Foreign Agents" have conspired to suspend "Private Banking" defined in 12 U.S.C. 378, to monopolize the currency for corporations who possess no right to contract whatsoever.

20. "Foreign Agents" of the "FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION", "COMPTROLLER OF THE CURRENCY" and "OFFICE OF THRIFT SUPERVISION", that have the duty to enforce the laws of commerce under the "FAIR DEBT COLLECTION ACT" 15 U.S.C. 1692, have refused to prosecute the crimes of these "Bankers" thus establishing "Misprision for felonies" 18 U.S.C. 4.

21. These violations of the laws of commerce have been reported to the "Universal Postal Union" (UPU), the regulator of all commerce throughout the world and referred to the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" Charter in Denver Colorado who has acknowledged receipt but taken no action to stop the Banks' Frauds.

22. "Foreign Agents" of the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" have kidnapped me without a signed complaint, without a warrant, without consent and have transported me to a "FOREIGN STATE" where I am being held hostage against my will by the FBOP.

23. "Foreign Agents" have committed "Felony Crimes" and have been lawfully challenged to establish their jurisdiction and to date no authority has come to my aide. All are now "co-conspirators" of "Conspiracy against rights" 18 U.S.C. 241, to protect organized crime of government.

24. "Foreign Agents have created fraudulent documents to defraud the "FEDERAL BUREAU OF PRISONS" and "CORRECTIONS CORPORATIONS OF AMERICA" that they can detain my person in prison without lawful charge, without a signed complaint and without a lawful warrant. To date I have been unlawfully incarcerated over 200 days to protect government corruption.
25. "Foreign Agents" have obstructed justice by refusing to hear "Habeas Corpus" in the "UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI', UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE 8TH CIRCUIT"  and the "SUPREME COURT FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA".

26. "Foreign Agents and "Foreign Corporations" (FBI) have worked in concert to stop me from engaging in commerce through threats of force and violence against my person. By refusing me my 5th Amendment rights to due process of law and my 6th Amendment rights to counsel of choice and a fair trial, I have been illegally imprisoned without trial. These acts constitute "Racketeering Activity" 18 U.S.C. 1951 by the FBI and their "co-conspirators".

27. "Foreign Agents" are "simulating legal process" fraudulently claiming a crime has occurred without a complaint signed under the penalty of perjury. I have no contract with anyone named or present in this cause of action and do not consent to any contract. Therefore, no "Admiralty Jurisdiction" can be established for want of "Subject Matter Jurisdiction". And no "Common Law Jurisdiction" can be established because there is no "injured party". Thus no lawful jurisdiction is present for criminal prosecution in this cause of action.

28. "Foreign Agents claim authority to engage in treason and seditious conspiracy without any evidence of a crime. These "Public Servants:" have abandoned law to engage in "Organized Crime" and refused to provide me due process of law and equal protection of law assured to every "American National". My government has failed in it chief design.

29. Since 1991, I have battled "foreign agents" in every court of this land and I have been denied my Constitutional rights, privileges and immunities to protect corporations, foreign agents and corruption. These Courts are as follows:

* MUNICIPAL COURT OF KANSAS CITY MISSOURI

* CIRCUIT COURT OF JACKSON COUNTY MISSOURI

* MISSOURI COURT OF APPEALS WESTERN DISTRICT

* MISSOURI SUPREME COURT

* UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE WESTERN DISTRICT OF MISSOURI

* UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS 8TH CIRCUIT

* UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT

* SUPERIOR COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

* THE JUDGE ADVOCATE GENERAL (JAG)

* COMMANDANT OF THE COAST GUARD (Supreme Admiralty)

All these "Public Offices" have failed to support the "Constitution for the united States of America" as required by their "Oath of Office". Every case is a "Public Record" of the corruption of that court and the treason of the Judge(s).

30. I am an "American National" not a "UNITED STATES CITIZEN", I condemn all who work for or support the corrupt "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" as traitors engaged in treason under Article III, Section 3 of the "Constitution for the united States of America".

31. It has become common practice for "foreign agents" to fraudulently declare "American Nationals" mentally incompetent and run them around the "united States of America", from prison to prison, under the illusion of observation to determine if they are mentally competent to stand trial.

32. Of course, all staff of these "FEDERAL MEDICAL CENTERS" are servants of the corrupt courts and do their bidding and determine "American Nationals" are delusional in exchange for the pay check from the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED".  This is done to most who are capable of defending themselves, to incarcerate them without benefit of trial.

33. I, Denny-Ray: Hardin, have copyrighted my name and all derivatives of it, only to have FBI Agent VanSickle, MAGISTRATE Robert Larsen, CHIEF JUDGE Fernando J. Gaitan, ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY Brian Casey and FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER Anita Burns, infringe upon my copyright without just compensation. These "agents" of the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" violate international copyrights and refuse to honor international law.

34. The "Secretary of the Treasury" for the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" has refused to honor "Contracts" and "Security Agreements" entered into by past administrations. For this reason, the "Secretary of the Treasury" is now in "Dishonor" for "Breech of Contract" created by "Agents" for "Foreign Agencies" under his authority.

35. The "PRESIDENT" of the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" has allowed "foreign agents" to abandon law and create Tyranny across the "united States of America" for complete despotism, by imposing cruel and unusual punishment without any crime established by "injured party" or "damage to property". There is no "Court of Law" or "Court of Justice" operating within the "united States of America". The "PRESIDENT" was informed and asked to restore justice, by making all "JUDGES" go back within their "Oath of Office" lawfully required by 28 U.S.C. 453 and Article VI of the "Constitution for the united States of America". To date he has remained silent and refused to stop the crimes of his Administration.

36. "UNITED STATES MARSHALS" have violated their "oath of office" and refused /failed to come to the aide of the "Constitution in Crisis" and have become unlawful "enforcement" of the "organized crime" of corrupt government.

37. The "UNITED STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL" (Eric Holder) has taken possession of "Pirate Property"  in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1660 and is engaged in trafficking of the slave (Denny-Ray: Hardin) unlawfully put in involuntary servitude 18 U.S.C. 1590. These acts establish "Piracy under the law of nations" 18 U.S.C. 1651.

38. The "UNITED STATES SECRETARY OF STATE" (Hillary Clinton) has been informed of these hostile acts by "foreign agents", against an "American National" and as a member of the B.A.R. refused to take action to stop these criminal acts, thus aiding and abetting "Piracy" and "Treason".

39. Because all "Public Officials" named above have an "Oath of Office" to support, defend or protect the "Constitution for the united States of America" their acts are clearly treason 18 U.S.C. 2381. They all have been informed of the crimes of "foreign agents" and remained silent in clear "seditious Conspiracy" 18 U.S.C. 2384. These "foreign agents" are clearly demonstrating "disloyalty and asserting the right to strike against government 18 U.S.C. 1918. It is the duty of the military to put down this "Insurrection and rebellion" under title 10 Section 333 of the United States Codes.

40. "Foreign Agents" have created courts of impossibility whereby no "American National" can receive his or her rights, privileges or immunities guaranteed by the "Constitution for the united States of America". "Foreign Agents" refuse to act within the Codes, Rules and Regulations that govern their conduct and have sanctioned persecution of the "American People" without lawful restraints. "Foreign Agents" have established they are the law, regardless of what the written law states. "Foreign Agents" have established trials of character assassination, where facts, law and evidence are ignored, suppressed and oppressed to maintain their 95% conviction rate. "Foreign Agents" of both the Prosecution and defense cooperate in "Prosecutorial Misconduct" to threaten, coerce and intimidate "American Nationals" into "Guilty Pleas" to "imposter crimes". This is clearly "Domestic Terrorism".

41. The "UNITED STATES DIRECTOR OF HOMELAND SECURITY" has been informed of acts of "Domestic Terrorism" by these "foreign agents" and has failed/refused to take action to investigate and prosecute as required of his "public office". This clearly constitutes "Misprision of Felonies" 18 U.S.C. 4 and "Misprision of Treason" 18 U.S.C. 2382.

42. For the foregoing reasons I believe there is a total failure of all "Public Offices" within the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" and a complete loss of "protection of law" required to be provided by this government. There is no lawful authority left to petition for the redress of grievances, all have refused to do their duty.

43. For the foregoing reasons, I no longer trust or support any "Public Office" of the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" because it has failed to provide me a "Republic form of government". I can no longer respect those "Public Officials" who have lied, defrauded, cheated and stolen public money from the "American People". They are all "foreign agents" loyal to "Foreign States" and no longer represent me in any capacity from this day forward.

44. I Denny-Ray: Hardin refuse all representation by any "foreign agent" of the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" and have given my "Durable Power of Attorney" to "Melinda-Sue: Harrington"  who is my only authorized representative. This was done before my mental competency was challenged by "foreign agents". "Melinda-Sue: Harrington" is authorized to speak on my behalf, contract on my behalf and represent me in my personal capacity. I have no other representative. Anyone claiming to represent me is engaged in "fraud" 18 U.S.C. 1001.

45. With this "Declaration of Independence" I have exhausted all administrative remedies of the courts of the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" and been denied "Due process of law" in all of them. I have exhausted "Admiralty Jurisdiction" and been denied protection of law. Therefore, I have no domestic venue to petition for the redress of grievances, all have been exhausted.

I, therefore, appeal to the Supreme Judges of the World in the name of and by the authority of the "Constitution for the united States of America" to examine these crimes against humanity perpetuated by the corrupt "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" and the "foreign agents" loyal to it, to determine if violations of treaties, acts and international law have been committed that will allow the other Nations of the World to unite in joint condemnation of this imposter government, fraudulently posing as the lawful government of the "united States of America". I ask the leaders of the World's governments to come to the aide of myself and my American brothers and sisters to abolish the "UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, INCORPORATED" that threatens our lives, our liberty, our rights, privileges and immunities.

    I, Denny-Ray: Hardin do hereby declare that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and beliefs without purpose to mislead. I declare this to be truth before the world.

                                                                                                                                                                             Sui Juris

                                                                                                               All rights reserved UCC1-308

                                                                                                                               Formally UCC1-207

GOD's will be done!

